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OFFICE OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 
 
 

TELEPHONE:  301.445.1992 
 
3300 METZEROTT ROAD 
ADELPHI, MD  20783-1690 

 

 
TO:  Louise Michaux Gonzales, Chair 

Patricia S. Florestano 
Steven Hershkowitz 
David Kinkopf 
 

Frank M. Reid, III 
Thomas G. Slater 
Paul Vance 
John L. Young 
 

FROM:  Joann A. Boughman, Senior Vice Chancellor 

DATE:  January 7, 2013 

RE:  January 16, 2013, Meeting of the Committee on Education Policy and Student Life 

   
 
The Committee on Education Policy and Student Life of the Board of Regents will meet in public 
session on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 in Ballroom A - Room WC 403, and in Room WC 304 for the 
executive session, West College Commons, at Towson University, 8000 York Road, Towson, MD  
21252, beginning at 9:30 a.m.  Continental breakfast will be provided. 
 
A map of Towson University is attached. The parking permits for the West Village Garage (between A2 
and A3 coordinates on the map) were mailed to you along with meeting materials by fed-ex.   
I look forward to seeing you next week. 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Chairperson James L. Shea Dr. Jay Zimmerman, CUSF 
 Other Members, USM Board of Regents Gynene Sullivan, CUSS 
 Office of the Attorney General Zachary Cohen, USMSC 
 Members of the Chancellor’s Council Office of Communications 
 Academic Affairs Advisory Council VCAA Senior Staff 
 


